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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 August, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Katherine; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Chan, Kian-Meng

Subject: RE:  FW: Accident involving SMJ1793G and SKX8109L  / D.O.A 29/7/19

Claim no: 5285486777SG-003 

 

Hi Katherine, 
 
Insured need not forward the GIA report to us, we can access insured’s report in the system. LKK Auto Consultants 
Pte Ltd is our appointed adjuster to handle the property damage claim from SKX8109L.  
 
Hi Vic, 
 
If there are any documents/evidence required from insured, kindly let Katherine know. Cowell is insured’s agent.  
 
Aside to Kian Meng,  
 
Fyi.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Loh Chee Heng 
AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120) 
Tel +(65) 6419 1881 
Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

  

 
 

Follow us: 

    
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Katherine [mailto:katherine@cowell.com.sg]  

Sent: Saturday, 17 August 2019 9:48 AM 

To: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Accident involving SMJ1793G and SKX8109L / D.O.A 29/7/19 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 
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Hi Chee Heng 

 

Do AIG need BIS to forward the GIA report ? 

Any things needed for this case ? 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Katherine Leong 
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